

Ansh Saini

Full-Stack Developer

Enthusiastic software developer with 2 years of experience, eager to contribute to team success through smart work, attention to detail and excellent organizational skills. Clear understanding of modern technologies and best practices. Motivated to learn, grow and excel.

Contact

Address

New Delhi, DL, 110051

E-mail

anshsaini625@gmail.com

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/ansh-saini

WWW

ansh-les.github.io

Technical Skills

Python

Django

JavaScript

React

Vue

PostgreSQL

MongoDB

Neo4j

Work History

2019-08 -

Current

Full-Stack Developer

Les Transformations Pvt Ltd, Delhi

- Primarily managing/leading frontend development
- Heavily involved with both backend and frontend of the products of the company like Virtual Classrooms, School Inspection Framework, Assignments Platform
- Delivered performance-driven and user-centric websites that met all business requirements.

2019-05 -

2019-08

Backend Developer Intern

Festro, Delhi

- Developed the entire backend for Festro App and served it to React Native frontend using APIs.
- Developed Festro's website which enables users to access to a lot more features and several analytics about their account.

Education

2018-08 -

Current

Bachelor of Computer Applications

Vivekananda Institute Of Professional Studies - Delhi

2017-04 -

2018-04

XII: Science

Lovely Public Sr. Sec. School - Delhi

- CBSE Board
- Percentage : 89.25%